
Memorandum
REPORT TO: Economic Vitality Board

FROM: Jesse DiTommaso, Economic Development Coordinator 
Brit Fontenot, Economic Development Director 

SUBJECT: Homeward Point Tour 

MEETING DATE: September 3, 2025

AGENDA ITEM TYPE: Citizen Advisory Board/Commission

RECOMMENDATION: None. 

STRATEGIC PLAN: 1.2 Community Engagement: Broaden and deepen engagement of the
community in city government, innovating methods for inviting input from
the community and stakeholders.

BACKGROUND: Board member Sara Savage will provide a tour of Homeward Point, HRDC's
new emergency shelter facility. Please meet us at 206 East Griffin Drive at
6pm. 
 
Homeward Point is a new purpose-built emergency shelter facility designed
to serve individuals and families experiencing homelessness. Homeward
Point will open in September. Board members are encouraged to use this
tour to learn about emergency services in our community. 
 
The Public is welcome to attend. There will be time for public comment.
Staff will will bring a recording device to ensure any public comments are
recorded for the record. 

UNRESOLVED ISSUES: None. 

ALTERNATIVES: As recommended by the Board. 

FISCAL EFFECTS: None. 
 

Report compiled on: August 26, 2025
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